## Stirchley Neighbourhood Forum Minutes of the AGM held on 14th November 2022

## At Stirchley Community Church, Hazelwell Street, Stirchley

**Present:** 32: including; Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer and Members of the Forum's

management committee, also Councillor Mary Locke

Apologies: 9

- **1.** Robert Morris (RM) took the chair and welcomed everyone. He explained that the Committee had decided to hold the meeting in person due to issues with obtaining suitable IT facilities to hold it online too.
- 2 Apologies as set out in the Attendance book were noted.
- 3 Minutes of AGM 2021.

These were accepted as being a true record,

4 Matters arising.

It was noted that planning permission for the phone mast had been refused.

## 5. Presentation of Annual Report

RM presented the Annual Report outlining the activities of the Forum over the previous 12 months.

Sandra Cooper (SC) gave a short overview of planning matters.

RM thanked residents for their support in a number of initiatives. He also thanked Cllr Locke, businesses and BCC staff (including Karen Cheney) for their support.

He also thanked the Forum committee for their support for the Forum (and for himself personally) over the previous 12 months.

SC in turn thanked RM for his support for and hard work on behalf of the Forum.

The Report was accepted by those present.

#### 6. Presentation of Accounts

Paula Aubrey (PA), Forum Treasurer, presented the Annual Accounts.

The restricted funding which the Forum applied for on behalf of Stirchley Together was highlighted and it was noted that this had now been spent.

PA thanked BCC for their ongoing support.

RM thanked Paula for her work on the accounts.

Adoption of the Annual Report and Accounts was proposed and seconded by residents.

Their adoption was agreed by the meeting.

#### 7. Election of the Committee

RM announced that there had been 7 people properly nominated to serve on the Committee for 2022-23. Susan Maclean had decided not to stand for re-election and RM thanked her for contribution.

As there were 15 Committee places available he proposed that those nominated be elected to the Committee.

It was agreed by the meeting that the following, having been properly nominated before the meeting and being qualified to stand, be elected to the Committee for 2022-23;

Paula Aubrey, Sandra Cooper, Rob Morris, Heidi Murphy, Julie Saunders, Marg Walker and Diane Johnson.

Rob Morris reminded those present that the Committee had power to co-opt during the year and if anyone is interested in joining the Committee to please contact the Forum.

## 8. Networking

Rev Catherine Grylls proposed a vote of thanks to the Committee for their hard work during the year which was agreed.

Rachel Ward announced that the new Ward Plan would be discussed at the Ward Meeting on 30th November.

# After the formal part of the meeting there was the world premiere of the film made by John Hemmings, facilitated by the Forum

John introduced the film which was conceived as a way of encouraging young people to find out more about Stirchley.

He said that problems had occurred due to the hot weather and therefore more of the film was classroom based than had been envisaged.

He said that the film would be publicly available once the young people and their families had had a chance to view it.

After the film everyone congratulated John.

RM thanked everyone for attending and the meeting ended at 8.40.

Disclaimer notice on behalf of the Stirchley Neighbourhood Forum Management Committee

- 1. The Management Committee does not normally have prior knowledge of items which will be raised as Any Other Business, but the Management Committee will help facilitate such items where it does have prior knowledge and which are in the interests of Stirchley.
- 2. The Forum is not aligned to any political party or one group and hence will hold a neutral stance in all political items which are raised at the meetings; the Forum may take a stance (positive/negative) on planning applications discussed at the meeting or on changes to community/neighbourhood services which affect the Forum area
- 3. The Forum's Management Committee will not allow a person or organisation to use the Forum's meeting as a means to any political end.
- 4. All residents and businesses within the Forum's area have the right to attend and speak at the meeting. Business owners, not resident within the forum area, have a right to attend and speak at SNF meetings, but they cannot make up quorum.
- 5. The Forum or its Management Committee will not be held responsible for leaflets or other media which is handed out by third parties either at or following the Forum's meeting. The views of any such leaflets or other communication are those of the distributor/publisher and not necessarily those of the Neighbourhood Forum.